

Re: Calls for Premier?

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Foerster, Carly (OPO)" <carly.foerster@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>, "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <mary.rowe@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 16 Apr 2017 07:27:36 -0400

Thanks for this!

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Apr 15, 2017, at 1:32 PM, Foerster, Carly (OPO) <Carly.Foerster@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi All,

The calls are complete the Premier left voicemails for most but reached Carolyn.

Carly

Carly Foerster
Executive Assistant to the Premier
647-530-4926

From: Foerster, Carly (OPO)
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 7:44 PM
To: Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Rowe, Mary (OPO)
Subject: Re: Calls for Premier?

The Premier is always happy to make calls like this. I will let you know when she's had a chance to complete them.

Thanks,
Carly

Carly Foerster
Executive Assistant to the Premier
647-530-4926

From: Bevan, Andrew (OPO)
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 7:34 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Foerster, Carly (OPO); Rowe, Mary (OPO)

Subject: Re: Calls for Premier?

This is a great idea. Thx

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 7:32 PM
To: Foerster, Carly (OPO); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Rowe, Mary (OPO)
Subject: Calls for Premier?

Hi.

As part of the legal drafting of the *Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act, 2017* – the following Ministry of Energy lawyers are working this weekend (they get Sunday off only, I understand), along with external Counsel. While I haven't ever made such a request, I'm sending this along wondering if Premier might have 10-15 mins to ring them up over the long weekend, please?

I know each. They have helped us through some difficult and trying times at ENE over the last 4+ years and they are giving up of their long weekend to help us meet our deadlines. External legal can bill by the hour. These 5 cannot.

Glenn is going to call them as well, but they would be OVER THE MOON if Premier made a quick 2 min call to each (five calls at two mins to say "thank you"). Or just voicemails.

I know the demands on her time are insane and this weekend might offer just the smallest ounce of respite and family time; so if not possible I understand. Clearly no promises have been made and they are totally not expecting this.

Atel/

Ontario Ministry of Energy Lawyers working Easter Weekend on Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Legislation

Carolyn Calwell Legal Director 647-883-7091 (m)

Legal Team:

James Rehob – (o) 416-325-6676, (h) 905-426-7839
Dan Shear – (o) 416-325-6685, (h) 613-966-5520
Jennifer Kacaba – (o) 416-212-4867, (h) 416-486-8727
Jackson Huang – (o) 416-212-5459, (h) 416-799-8236

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)